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Shannah Walker
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Shannah,

Put us In at 2.65% with a 5300 attorney fee.

We have paid these in the past, but with this small loan we will pass the expense along, if awarded the bid.

lf you have any questions, let me know

Thank you,

Brad

Brad Thomas
Senior Vice President
Guaranty Bank & Trust - Sulphur Springs, TX
9034396655 (Voice) / 903{85-0615 (Fax)
bthomas@gnty.com / www.gnty,com
NMLS# /183819
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From: Shannah Walker lmailto:shannah@hopkinscountyu.org]
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 8:53 AM
To: Brad Thomas; kshurtleff@alliancebank.mm;'James Vanwinkle'
Subject: LEASE PURCHASE FORD F150

Hopkins County Pct l would like to lease/purchase a 2015 FORD F150.

Price is 29999.99

Monthly payments starting Oct 1, 2015.

She would like to pay 10,000 a year for 3 years with option to pay off early with no penalty.

Please respond with your interest quote by Friday lurf6August 28, 2015.

lf you have questions, please let me know.

Please advise that you have received this email.

Thanks,
Shannah Walker
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